
 
 
 
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO: SMW0118 
ADDENDUM NO. 5 

DATE OF ADDENDUM: NOVEMBER 27, 2012 
 
This addendum is to incorporate changes to the following solicitation document: 
 
 

A. Questions and Answers: 
  

1  Proposal states to use Flint Hills as the baseline rack however not everything requested is 
available through Flint Hill.  What rack should we use for those to ensure everyone is 
proposing equally?  

  
RESPONSE: OPIS Low Dallas rack should be used for other motor fuels (except propane) not 
available on the Flint Hills rack.   

 
2 Biodiesel has many options, how are we bidding it to ensure everyone is all proposing equal 

item?  
 

RESPONSE:  All Biodiesel proposed must meet the minimum specifications detailed in the 
Statement of Work, section 0500. 

 
5 I am unable to find a laboratory that will provide an analysis signed by the person actually 

doing the testing if the City requests testing and analysis of fuel.  Is this required? 
 

 RESPONSE:  It will be acceptable for the analytical results to be attached to a signed cover 
letter, provided they are on letterhead from the laboratory conducting the testing and the person 
signing the letter has authority to certify the results. 

 
6 In regards to pricing for fuel additives, should it be priced per gallon of additive or per gallon of 

fuel treated? 
 
 RESPONSE:  Additives bid by Contractors shall be priced per treated gallon, using a flat, 

fixed-price.  Similar to the Market Differential, the additive pricing shall be a four-digit decimal 
numerical value.  Pricing shall include all cost and profit components determined by the 
Contractor, but should exclude any applicable fuel credits, fees, taxes, and delivery charges. 

 
7 In your response #20 in addendum #3; you say that the final product must meet all TCEQ 

TxLED requirements and leave it at that.  However, the solicitation requires that the biodiesel 
portion of the B20 biodiesel be treated with KERN additive or equivalent.  This was previously 
a requirement of the TCEQ, however, is no longer. 

 



 RESPONSE:  The City is requiring the B-20 to meet TX LED requirements.  The proposer can 
use an TCEQ-approved alternative formulation as long as it has documentation supporting that 
it is approved by TCEQ.  

 
8 What is the manufacturer name and model numbers of the card locks presently in use by the 

city. 
 
 RESPONSE:  Assetworks Fuelfocus 
 
9 Is the City more interested in keeping its current card lock system, or is the city considering 

changing out its current card locks 
 
 RESPONSE:  At this time the City has no plans to change, however Proposers should include 

any services they wish to propose which may be considered by the City or other Interested 
parties 

 
10 Per the TCEQ website, there are five ways that you can meet the TxLED requirements of the 

TCEQ.  The minimum cetane number does not have to be 48 and does not have to have less 
than 10% aromatic hydrocardons.  FlintHills provides an alternative diesel formulating that 
meets all TCEQ rules and regulations.  Is this acceptable? 

 
 RESPONSE:  The City will accept a TCEQ-approved alternative formulation. 
 
11 Please confirm that transport trucks are required to have meters for delivery. 
 
 RESPONSE:  The City will require Contractor to measure all fuel deliveries at the point of 

delivery, such as a metering device or stick readings; however, the City will not require meters 
for deliveries made via transports.  Section 0500, Paragraph 7.2.1.4 is hereby changed to the 
following: 

 
“Contractor shall utilize transport and bobtail vehicles whose capacities have been State of 
Texas certified.  All bobtail vehicles shall have meters capable of accurately metering the 
volume of fuel or fuel-related product delivered.   

 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #5 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above 
referenced Solicitation. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:            Shawn M.  Willett                      . 
      Shawn M. Willett, Supervising Senior Buyer 
       Purchasing Office, 512-505-7351 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
 
                                                   .                                                                         .                                     . 
 SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
PROPOSAL OR PRIOR TO PROPOSAL CLOSING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS 
FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 
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